832-646-7313

sylviaprabudy@gmail.com

San Antonio, TX

Summary

Full Stack Developer specializing in front end development with 8 years experience developing mid to large scale websites using the latest core web technologies. Expert knowledge in HTML, Advance CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, GitHub, React, Angular, Bootstrap, SASS, APIs. Back end development: Node.js, Express.js, SQL Server(MySQL, MongoDB, SQLite), MERN Stack, Object-Oriented Programming, Object Relation Mapping, Model-View-Controller.

Additional Skills: PHP(Lavarel), Photoshop, Illustrator, Figma, ExpressionEngine and WordPress. An enthusiastic and self-motivated front end developer, who's focusing on building user-friendly, multidevice websites. Accuracy and attention to detail are some of the additional points I owned.

Experience

SR. FRONT END DEVELOPER, HARLAND CLARKE; SAN ANTONIO, TX - DECEMBER 2014 - CURRENT

- Focus primarily on helping teams build front-end architecture for complex CMS websites. Test frontend code in multiple browsers to ensure cross-browser compatibility.
- Provide enhancement for 60+ eCommerce website to secure the delivery date for biweekly deployments.
- Collaborate with designers and software developers redesigning sites to enhance navigation and improve visual appeal (walmartchecks.com, costcochecks.com, mkconnections.com) and increase the conversion rate roughly by 24%.
- Increased front-end efficiency by optimizing images compression, CSS and JS up to the standard, and minimizing CDN, page size, which turn to 19% faster loading time per page.
- Work in a cross-functional team of UX designers, product owners, marketing and content strategists to concept and develop solutions that are effective, authentic and innovative.
- Collects and analyzes user behavior through customer visits, online experiments(A/B testing), surveys, polls, feedbacks, using web analytics and other quantitative methods that directly relates to UX design.
- Setting a high standard of ADA compliance for all websites and satisfied client by completing it quickly.
- Built and applied reusable code to other projects to reduce consulting fees and development hours.

WEB DEVELOPER, GILES PARSCALE, INC; SAN ANTONIO, TX - JULY 2013 - DECEMBER 2014

- Built custom responsive sites from scratch with HTML5 and CSS3 in solid codes.
- Developed dynamic site with ExpressionEngine CMS.
- Delivered high quality end-user training on content management systems allowing staff and clients to make easy updates and maintenance to website without developer assistance.
- Trained and monitored junior developers to ensure deliverable milestone are met for each projects.

- In charged for supports department to make sure clients needs are met and high priority defects were taken care asap.
- Participated in pre-project analysis and technical assessments to develop user-friendly interface and correct functionality to meet business objectives.

WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER, FREELANCE; HOUSTON, TX - MARCH 2010 - DECEMBER 2012

- Designed and built custom responsive sites for small to medium size businesses from ground up with HTML5 and CSS3.
- Developed web pages using content management systems, including ExpressionEngine and Craft.
- Develop project scope, create concept, and control optimal project flow for each clients.
- Design, develop and strategize e-news letter to match the target audience and review it quarterly.
- Test front-end code in multiple browsers to ensure cross-browser compatibility.
- Developed prototypes for clients and provided training to both individuals and groups.

Education & Training

University of Texas at Austin, Austin, TX – Certification (Coding Bootcamp)

Web Development, Expected in November 2020

University of Houston, Houston, TX - Master of Science

Computer Science, Completed 21 credits towards Master in Computer Science

Houston Community College, Houston, TX - Associate of Applied Science

Digital Communication and Multimedia, Graduated in May 2009

Additional Skills

- Able to analyze information in a learning and creative serious environment.
- Motivated and persistence worker with strong work ethic in most technical environments.
- Experienced working Agile environment(Jira, Confluence, Rally)
- Excellent team player who thrives in fast pace environments, with an exceptional problem solving skills.
- Fluent in spoken and written English and Indonesian, with some working knowledge of Mandarin Chinese.

Portfolios, Linkedin, Git

https://sylviaprabudy.github.io/sylvia-prabudy-portfolio/

https://www.linkedin.com/in/sylvia-prabudy-62984153/

https://github.com/sylviaprabudy